
From: Michaela Pollard <michaela.pollard@cornwall.gov.uk> On Behalf Of EP&E Local Plan 
Sent: 22 October 2025 11:40 
Subject: Understanding Cornish Places - Expiry 19/11/25 
 
Information Classification: CONTROLLED 
 
Hi 
 
This is a link to a new information tool about towns and communities in Cornwall, developed 
in collaboration with Cardiff University Understanding Cornish Places. The purpose of the 
tool is to pull together a range of information so that we can better understand the range of 
facilities and the extent to which settlements depend on other places for some facilities or 
services. We have included all settlements with populations of more than 500 residents – 
that’s over 170 places in Cornwall. 
 
We will continue to add more data and information to this tool and we hope to also include 
information from Neighbourhood Priorities Statements once published and planning 
information to build this into a really useful source of information to better understand our 
places. 
 
We are asking you to have a look at the information that we have about your places and to 
tell us if there are any key omissions or errors. You may also wish to add to or replace place 
descriptions to better describe your places.  (max 500 words). We’ve attached a simple table 
which you may want to use to respond. 
 
Please also tell us if there is any key data that you would like to be included in future 
versions. Any other feedback on how useful the data is or how easy it is to use would also be 
very welcome. 
 
Similar tools are in use in Wales Understanding Welsh Places and Scotland Understanding 
Scottish Places – these have been around for several years and may give an idea of how this 
tool could evolve over time. 
 
Please come back to us by 19 November 2025 with any changes that you would like us to 
make.  
 
Many thanks. 
 



 

Informa	on Classifica	on: PUBLIC 

Feedback on Understanding Cornish Places 

Please use this form to tell us about the details for your se�lement. If you have no comments, simply 

leave the sec	on blank. 

Sec	on Comments / Changes 

Parish  

Se�lement  

Place Descrip	on  

 

 

Category  

 

 

Inter-rela	onship  

 

 

Assets  

 

 

EPC Ra	ngs  

 

 

Employment and 

Distance to work 

 

 

 

Access to Services  

 

 

Connec	vity  

 

 

Inter-rela	onships  

 

Demographics  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Other comments 

 

 

 

 

 

 


